RURAL MUNICIPALITY OF BJORKDALE NO. 426

The minutes of the regular meeting of council for the Rural Municipality of Bjorkdale No. 426 held in the municipal office at 213A Forest View in Bjorkdale on Wednesday July 8, 2020.

Present:

		Reeve: Glen Clarke Councilor Division 1: Brett Norum Councilor Division 2: Dylan Hamel Councilor Division 3: Steven Stewart Councilor Division 4: James Spedding Councilor Division 5: John Andris Councilor Division 6: Kenneth Will Administrator: Cherie Hudon	
	The meet	ing was called to order by Reeve Glen Clarke at 9:04 AM	
<u>Minutes</u>	143-20.	Brett Norum: That the minutes of the Regular Meeting of council held June 10, 2020 are approved.	arried
<u>Tax Enforcement</u> Transfer of Title	144-20.	Brett Norum: That TAXervice, on behalf of the Rural Municipality of Bjorkda 426, be authorized to proceed under the Tax Enforcement acquire title for the following described land:	
		LOT 14 BLK 4 PLAN 69PA06771 EXT 0 TITLE No. 116502	870
		LOT 15 BLK 4 PLAN 69PA06771 EXT 0 TITLE No. 116502	892
		LOT 07 BLK 3 PLAN BE1022 EXT 0 TITLE No. 140028	993
		LOT 08 BLK 3 PLAN BE1022 EXT 0 TITLE No. 140029	017
		LOT 12 BLK 1 PLAN CI3687 EXT 0 TITLE No. 141547	7428
		LOT 13 BLK 1 PLAN CI3687 EXT 0 TITLE No. 141547	7529
		LOT 14 BLK 1 PLAN CI3687 EXT 0 TITLE No. 141547	7484
		BLK C PLAN 101419882 EXT 11 TITLE No. 112898009 C	arried

<u>Tax Enforcement</u> <u>Transfer of Title</u>	145-20.	Ken Will: That TAXervice, on behalf of the Rural Municipality of Bjorkdale No. 426, be authorized to proceed under the Tax Enforcement Act to acquire title for the following described land:				
		LOT 07 BLK 2	PLAN CI3687	EXT 0	TITLE No. 1185	59777
		LOT 08 BLK 2	PLAN CI3687	EXT 0	TITLE No. 1185	59788
		LOT 09 BLK 2	PLAN CI3687	EXT 0	TITLE No. 1185	59799
		LOT 10 BLK 2	PLAN CI3687	EXT 0	TITLE No. 1185	59801 Carried
<u>Delegate</u>			discuss the wa	•	M of Bjorkdale , ite on his land lo	
Departed		Michael Tatary	novich depart	ed the meetii	ng at 10:05 AM.	
<u>Waste Disposal Site</u> <u>Tatarynovich, Mike</u>	146-20.	Michael Tatary	novich, be cle nat are incurre	aned up in no d a the Peesa	06-45-12 W2, or less then 30 day ne Dump be sub	ys and
<u>Delegate</u>					RM, arrived at 1 a Plant Health O	
<u>Departed</u>		Lynne Roszell o	leparted the n	neeting at 10:	35 AM.	
Plant Health Officer Pest Control Officer	147-20.		nt Plant Health	-	e Roszell as a Pes orkdale for the ye	
<u>Crew Truck</u> 2010 Ford F250	148-20.		•		ji, for the old Fo ts and that offer	
Rural Integrated Roads Application	149-20.		am for the rep		ural Integrated F nance or replace	
		Hamel Bridge I	Located at:	NE 20-41-12	W2	
		Utke Bridge Lo	cated at:	NW 10-42-1	2 W2	
		Hoffus Bridge	Located at:	NE 28-42-11	W2	Carried

<u>Rural Integrated</u> Roads Application	150-20.	Brett Norum: That an application be submitted to the Rural Integrated Roads for Growth Program for the reconstruction of the following road locations:		
		Mistatim / Chelan Grid from :	SW 11-45-10 W2 Sout SW 02-45-10 W2 and NW 02-44-10 W2 Sour NW 10-42-10 W2	
		Barrier Ford Grid From:	NW 09-42-12 W2 Sou ⁻ SW 06-41-12 W2	th to Carried
<u>Financial Stmt.</u>	151-20.	Steven Stewart: That the Statement of Financial Ac 2020 be accepted as presented by th		of June Carried
<u>Ratify Accounts</u>	152-20.	John Andris: That we ratify payment of Other Pay \$79,777.59 as per attached listing p	resented by the Admin	-
<u>Accts. for Approval</u>	153-20.	John Andris: That the accounts submitted for pa #11687 totaling \$77,016.12 as per the Administrator, be approved for p	attached listings prese	
Committee Reports	<u>.</u>	Reeve Glen Clarke attended a administrator Cherie Hudon and applications with Jeff Tremblay.		-
		Councilor Brett Norum attended meeting.	a Chelan Cemetery	Board
<u>Truck Driver</u> Position	154-20.	John Andris: That Orin Bratton be hired for the fu the rate of \$25.00 per hour retroact	ive to June 15, 2020.	sition at Carried
<u>Seasonal Gravel</u> <u>Truck Driver</u>	155-20.	James Spedding: That we hire Brian Hart as a seasona to June 23, 2020 at the rate of \$25 completion of spreading gravel.	5.00 per hour to help v	
PDAP Designation	156-20.	John Andris: That the Rural Municipality of Bjo Ministry of Government Relations assistance area under the Provincia (PDAP), which provides financial assistervices and property as a result of Plow Wind and Tornado on July 9, 20	to be designated an al Disaster Assistance F sistance for restoring e substantial damages ca	eligible Program ssential

Election Location	157-20.	Kenneth Will: That one poling place be established for the purpose of the November 9, 2020 Rural Municipal Election and that it be located in the Village of Bjorkdale. Carried
<u>Alex Potoreyko</u> <u>Cattle</u>	158-20.	Glen Clarke: That a letter be written to the Court of Queens Bench in support of Allan Aspen with regards to Alex Potereyko's cattle not being cared for properly and grazing freely upon Allan Aspen's land. Carried
<u>Gravel Crush</u> Screening	159-20.	Brett Norum: That we strip out sand at 18% on a total of 7,000 yards of our 2 year crush of 65,000 yards. Carried
<u>Dev. Permit</u> <u>Davis, Garth</u>	160-20.	Steven Stewart: That the development permit application for the construction of a new shop with living quarters located at SW 07-41-12 W2, Parcel A, Plan No. 101641519 within the RM of Bjorkdale as submitted by Garth Davis be approved. Carried
<u>Dev. Permit</u> Zack, Matthew	161-20.	Steven Stewart: That the development permit application for the construction and moving in of a mobile home located at, Lot 6 Block 4, Plan No. 69PA06771 CR W2 within the unorganized hamlet of Crooked River within the RM of Bjorkdale as submitted by Matthew Zack be approved. Carried
<u>Dev. Permit</u> <u>Wishard, Shirley</u>	162-20.	John Andris: That the development permit application for the construction and moving in and construction of a Greenhouse located at, Lot 7 Block 3, Plan No. AO1259 CR W2 within the unorganized hamlet of Crooked River within the RM of Bjorkdale as submitted by Shirley Wishard and Mary Knutson be approved. Carried
<u>Min. of Highways</u> <u>Road Maint.</u> <u>Agreement</u>	163-20.	Brett Norum: That we approve a Road Maintenance Agreement received from the Ministry of Highways, with the Ministry of Highways responsible for maintenance. Carried
<u>Road Maint.</u> <u>Agreement</u>	164-20.	Dylan Hamel: That we approve a road maintenance agreement, with the municipality responsible for maintenance with Aylsham Agro for hauling using municipal roads from Hamel's Pit SE 29-41-12-W2 north to Primary Grid No. 773 and East to Highway 23. Allowable weights are the legal weights for the haul period in the province of Saskatchewan for municipal roads unless otherwise stated by the Rural Municipality. Carried

165-20. John Andris: Road Maint. <u>Agreement</u> That we approve a road maintenance agreement, with the municipality responsible for maintenance with Clark Penner Trucking for hauling using municipal roads from Hamel's Pit SE 29-41-12-W2 to various destinations within and through our RM. Allowable weights are the legal weights for the haul period in the province of Saskatchewan for municipal roads. roads unless otherwise stated by the Rural Municipality. Carried 166-20. Steven Stewart: Road Maint. <u>Agreement</u> That we approve a road maintenance agreement, with the municipality responsible for maintenance, with DJ Choquette Contracting Ltd. (Darwin Choquette) for hauling using municipal roads from Hamel's Pit SE 29-41-12-W2 straight South to the RM of Kelvington. Allowable weights are the legal weights for the haul period in the province of Saskatchewan for municipal roads unless otherwise stated by the Rural Municipality. Carried 167-20. Steven Stewart: Road Maint. That we approve a road maintenance agreement, with the <u>Agreement</u> municipality responsible for maintenance, with Soil Tech Services Ltd. for hauling using municipal roads from Hamel's Pit SE 29-41-12-W2 north to Primary Grid No. 773 and going east to Primary Grid No. 679 then north to Highway 23. Allowable weights are the legal weights for the haul period in the province of Saskatchewan for municipal roads unless otherwise stated by the Rural Municipality. Carried 168-20. Steven Stewart: Road Maint. That we approve a road maintenance agreement, with the <u>Agreement</u> municipality responsible for maintenance, with C&S Trucking for hauling using municipal roads from Hamel's Pit SE 29-41-12-W2 north to Primary Grid No. 773 and going east to Primary Grid No. 679 then north to Highway 23. Allowable weights are the legal weights for the haul period in the province of Saskatchewan for

municipal roads unless otherwise stated by the Rural Municipality.

Carried

<u>Correspondence</u>

Nothing to report at this time.

<u>Adjourned</u>

169-20. Brett Norum: That the meeting be adjourned at 4:15 PM

Carried

Minutes approved by resolution of Council on the 12^{th} day of August, 2020.

Reeve

Administrator